
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

CONTRACT 

Central Management Services 

JPMC Rock Salt Bulk, FY24 

23-416CMS-BOSS4-P-56957

The Parties to this contract are the State of Illinois acting through the undersigned Agency (collectively the State) 

and the Vendor. This contract, consisting of the signature page and numbered sections listed below and any 

attachments referenced in this contract, constitute the entire contract between the Parties concerning the subject 

matter of the contract, and in signing the contract, the Vendor affirms that the Certifications and Financial 

Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest attached hereto are true and accurate as of the date of the Vendor's execution 

of the contract. This contract supersedes all prior proposals, contracts and understandings between the Parties 

concerning the subject matter of the contract. This contract can be signed in multiple counterparts upon 

agreement of the Parties. 

Contract includes Bid Buy Purchase Order? (The Agency answers this question prior to contract filing.) 

□ Yes

IX! No 

Contract uses Illinois Procurement Gateway Certifications and Disclosures? 

D Yes (IPG Certifications and Disclosures including IPG Active Registered Vendor 

Disclosure) 

IX! No 

1. DESCRIPTION OF SUPPLIES AND SERVICES

2. PRICING

3. TERM AND TERMINATION

4. STANDARD BUSINESS TERMS AND CONDITIONS

5. STATE SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS

6. STANDARD ILLINOIS CERTIFICATIONS

7. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

8. CONTRACT SPECIFIC CERTIFICATIONS AND DISCLOSURES - "IPG Active Registered Vendor Disclosure

(formerly called FORMS B)" (IF APPLICABLE)

9. PURCHASE ORDER FROM BIDBUY (IF APPLICABLE)

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained in this contract, and for other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree to the 

State of Illinois IFB 

Contract: Title Page 
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STATE OF ILLINOIS 

CONTRACT 

Central Management Services 

JPMC Rock Salt Bulk, FY24 

23-416CMS-BOSS4-P-56957

terms and conditions set forth herein and have caused this contract to be executed by their duly authorized 

representatives on the dates shown on the following CONTRACT SIGNATURES page 

State of Illinois IFB 

Contract: Title Page 

V.23.3
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AGENCY USE ONLY NOT PART OF CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS 

• Agency Reference#: 23-416CMS-BOSS4-R170702

• Project Title: JPMC Rock Salt Bulk, FY24

• Contract #: 23-416CMS-BOSS4-P-56957

• Procurement Method {IFB, RFP, Small Purchase, etc.): IFB

• Bid Buy/ Bulletin Reference#: 23-416CMS-BOSS4-B-36907

• BidBuy / Bulletin Publication Date:  05/26/23

• Award Code: A

• Subcontractor Utilization? D Yes 0No Subcontractor Disclosure? D Yes 0No 

• Funding Source:

• Obligation#:

• Small Business Set-Aside? D Yes 0No

• Minority Owned Business? D Yes 0No

• Women Owned Business? D Yes 0No

• Persons with Disabilities Owned Business? D Yes 0No

• Veteran Owned Small Business? D Yes 0No

• Other Preferences?

State of Illinois IFB 

Contract: State Use Only 
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Delivery Failure Damages: If after seven (7) days' assessment of Liquidated 

Damage claims, a Vendor has still failed to deliver as required, governmental units 

reserve the right to immediately, and without notice to Vendor, take action to 

remedy Vendor failure. This may include the termination of the order and 

purchase of salt from other sources, or other action to ensure ice control 

availability for public safety purposes. Note that any or all additional costs may 

be collected from the original Vendor, in addition to the applied Liquidated 

Damages. 

1.6. SUBCONTRACTING 

State of Illinois IFB 

Subcontractors are allowed. 

1.6.1. Will subcontractors be utilized? � Yes D No 

A subcontractor is a person or entity that enters into a contractual agreement 
with a total value of $100,000 or more with a person or entity who has a contract 

subject to the Illinois Procurement Code pursuant to which the person or entity 

provides some or all of the goods, services, real property, remuneration, or other 

monetary forms of consideration that are the subject of the primary State 

contract, including subleases from a lessee of a State contract. 

All contracts with subcontractors where the annual value of the subcontract is 

greater than $50,000 must include Illinois Standard Certifications completed by 

the subcontractor. 

1.6.2. Please identify below subcontracts with an annual value of $100,000 or more that 

will be utilized in the performance of the contract, the names and addresses of 

the subcontractors, and a description of the work to be performed by each. 

• Subcontractor Name: Please see attached list. 

Amount to Be Paid:                            

Address:  

Description of Work:  

• Subcontractor Name:                            

Amount to Be Paid:                            

Address:  
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Description of Work:  

If additional space is necessary to provide subcontractor information, please 

attach an additional page. 

1.6.3. If the annual value of any the subcontracts is more than $100,000, then the 
Vendor must provide to the State the Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of 

Interest for that subcontractor. 

1.6.4. If at any time during the term of the Contract, Vendor adds or changes any 
subcontractors, Vendor is required to promptly notify, in writing, the State 
Purchasing Officer or the Chief Procurement Officer of the names and addresses 
and the expected amount of money that each new or replaced subcontractor will 
receive pursuant to this Contract. Any subcontracts entered into prior to award 
of this Contract are done at the sole risk of the Vendor and subcontractor(s). 

1.7. SUCCESSOR VENDOR 

D Yes� No This contract is for services subject to 30 ILCS 500/25-80. Heating and air 
conditioning service contracts, plumbing service contracts, and electrical 
service contracts are not subject to this requirement. Non-service 
contracts, construction contracts, qualification-based selection 
contracts, and professional and artistic services contracts are not subject 
to this requirement. 

If yes is checked, then the Vendor certifies: 

(i) that it shall offer to assume the collective bargaining obligations of the prior
employer, including any existing collective bargaining agreement with the bargaining
representative of any existing collective bargaining unit or units performing
substantially similar work to the services covered by the contract subject to its bid or
offer; and

(ii) that it shall offer employment to all employees currently employed in any existing
bargaining unit who perform substantially similar work to the work that will be
performed pursuant to this contract.

1.8. WHERE SERVICES ARE TO BE PERFORMED: Unless otherwise disclosed in this section all 
services shall be performed in the United States. If the Vendor performs the services 

purchased hereunder in another country in violation of this provision, such action may be 
deemed by the State as a breach of the contract by Vendor. 

State of Illinois IFB 

Vendor shall disclose the locations where the services required shall be performed and 
the known or anticipated value of the services to be performed at each location. If the 
Vendor received additional consideration in the evaluation based on work being 
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performed in the United States, it shall be a breach of contract if the Vendor shifts any 

such work outside the United States. 

State of Illinois IFB 

• Location where services will be performed: Please see attached list. 

Value of services performed at this location: Please see attached List.

• Location where services will be performed:                                

Value of services performed at this location: 

Contract: Description of Supplies and Services 

V.23.3
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444 West Lake Street, Suite 3000 
Chicago, IL 60606 

TEL 312.807.2000 
WEB mortonsalt.com 

 

 
 

July 5, 2023 

 

 

 

Subcontractor Work 
 

• Subcontractor Name: Matias Trucking, Inc. 
Amount to Be Paid: ~$1,850,000.00 
Address: 8755 W 82nd Pl, 2nd Floor, Justice, IL 60458 
Description of Work: hauling of bulk road salt 

 
• Subcontractor Name: Z Force Transportation, Inc. 

Amount to Be Paid: ~$1,650,000.00 
Address: 700 E Joe Orr Rd, Chicago Heights, IL 60411 
Description of Work: hauling of bulk rock salt 

 
• Subcontractor Name: Portland Trucking 

Amount to Be Paid: ~$750,000.00 
Address: 2061 S Harbor Dr., Milwaukee, IL 53207 
Description of Work: hauling of bulk rock salt 

 
• Subcontractor Name: Wiesbrock Trucking, Inc. 

Amount to Be Paid: ~$450,000.00 
Address: 1748 E 950th Rd, Leonor, IL 61332 
Description of Work: hauling of bulk rock salt 

 
• Subcontractor Name: N.E. Finch Co  

Amount to Be Paid: ~$575,000.00 
Address: 148 S Bloomingdale Rd, Suite 105, Bloomingdale, IL 60108 
Description of Work: hauling of bulk rock salt 

 
• Subcontractor Name: Starline Trucking 

Amount to be Paid: $750,000.00 
Address: 18480 W Lincoln Ave, New Berlin, WI 53146 
Description of Work: hauling of bulk road salt 

 

http://www.mortonsalt.com/
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444 West Lake Street, Suite 3000 
Chicago, IL 60606 

TEL 312.807.2000 
WEB mortonsalt.com 

• Subcontractor Name: Regina Cartage LLC 
Amount to be Paid: ~$100,000.00 
Address: 1133 South State Street, Unit 403B, Chicago, IL 60605 
Description of Work: hauling of bulk road salt 

 
• Subcontractor Name: All Seasons Trucking 

Amount to be Paid: ~$165,000.00 
Address: 7750 Windy Ridge, Dubuque, IA 52003 
Description of Work: hauling of bulk road salt 

 
• Subcontractor Name: Beelman Logistics, LLC 

Address: 1 Racehorse Dr, Venice, IL 62205 
Amount to be Paid: $675,000.00 
Description of Work: hauling of bulk road salt 

 

 

WHERE SERVICES ARE TO BE PERFORMED – STOCKPILE LOCATIONS 
 

• Location where services will be performed: Calumet, IL 
Value of services performed at this location: ~$10,000,000.00 

 
• Location where services will be performed: Milwaukee, WI 

Value of services performed at this location: ~$3,100,000.00 
 

• Location where services will be performed: Ottawa, IL 
Value of services performed at this location: ~$1,200,000.00 

 
• Location where services will be performed: Peoria, IL 

Value of services performed at this location: ~$2,000,000.00 
 

• Location where services will be performed: Dubuque, IA 
Value of services performed at this location: ~$600,000.00 

 
• Location where services will be performed: Venice, IL 

Value of Service to be performed at this location: $2,500,000.00 
 
 

http://www.mortonsalt.com/
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